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,Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jan Peach - Service Manager 
15 May 2001 15:36 
Fiona Cameron-General Manager; Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager 
Relative Concern 

Lesley/Fiona 

Following our telephone discussion I have spoken with [-Cod’e’~.-] re his concerns related to his sister Eileen Maud 
Hillier’s death on 1st August 1995 and explained that th~f~e-~]i[-se at least one week’s delay in retrieving the notes. He 
his happy about this. I have arranged for him to meet us on Friday 1st June at 2pm in my office at GWMH. 

i CodeA ,re terated h s concern that a nurse had told him his sister was going to die and made it seem as if she knew 
’th-i~-fSr~-Jfact and was imminent. Usually he felt that relatives were told that it was a possibility or that the patient was 
going to die but no exact time before this happened. He had not been prepared for this possibility. Concerns over the 
diamorphine. Although Miss Hillier was on Mulberry she had a ca breast as well as psychiatric problems.Has a son 
and daughter who are doctors. He has always had concerns but since the paper articles he has not managed to feel 
settled. 
Hospital number Q275954. 
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Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager 
04 June 2001 09:43 
Fiona Cameron-General Manager 
Janet Peach - Service Manager; Inn Piper - Operational Director; Max Millett - Chief 
Executive 
Mr Hillier 

Fiona, Jan and I met with F C-ode-A-ias planned on Friday, he was concerned by the press reports and a chance 
remark made by a nurse a[ ~r-i~- ti~ of his sisters death on Mulberry in 1995. 

The medical records were exemplary - we simply led him page by page through all that happened. At the end he said 
he was completely satisfied. 

I’ve drafted a letter thanking him for coming to see us. I’ll return the records to filin_g - I don’t think there would be a 
need to keep the originals, rather than micro-film, even if there is a court case re. i --(~-ode-A- ...... 

i , 
Lesley 
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i Code A 
LH/YJM 

04 June 2001 

4378 

Dear !_._._ _� o d._e._ _A_._._.i 

Thank you for visiting Gosport War Memorial Hospital on Friday last week to meet with 
Mrs. Jan Peach and me. We were very pleased to be able to take you through your sister’s 
medical records, setting your mind at rest about the events leading up to her death. 

We are sorry that the recent press reports caused you unnecessary distress; we feared that they 
might for some people. Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to answer all your 
concerns. 

Yours sincerely, 

Lesley Humphrey 
Quality Manager 

Copy to: Mrs. J. Peach 

Silent copy to: Mrs. F. Cameron 
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